
From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

noreply@fs18.formsite.com on behalf of nacaaemail at aol.com 

2025 NACAA AM/PIC Lodging Request #18647302 Wednesday, 
April 2, 2025 10:17:58 AM

Thank you for submitting a lodging request for the 2025 NACAA AM/PIC. You will be
required to enter the Reference # found within this email - just below my name - in order to
proceed with the AM/PIC registration.

You will receive notification of your hotel assignment - within your final AM/PIC
confirmation - set to be emailed no later than June 5, 2025.

If you need to make modifications - please email me at nacaaemail@aol.com and I will be glad to assist.

Scott Hawbaker
NACAA Executive Director
6584 W. Duroc Road
Maroa, IL 61756
217-794-3700
nacaaemail@aol.com
www.nacaa.com

Reference # 18647302

Status Confirmed

Order Total $0.00

First Name on Hotel Reservation

Last Name on Hotel Reservation:

Address 1

City Angleton

State TX

Zip 77515

Email Address

Who's staying in your room with you (if
applicable)? If only yourself...just type your name.

What is your First Choice Hotel Selection First Choice - DoubleTree
Billings (Headquarters Hotel)
(190 rooms) $149
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(single/double/triple/quad),
sales tax rate is 8%, and City
Tax of $2. Parking
Complimentary in Park 2
Garage (validation provided
by DoubleTree).

What is your Second Choice Hotel Selection Second Choice - Clocktower
Inn (Best Western Plus) (40
rooms) $159 (single), $164
(double), $169 (triple), $174
(quad) sales tax rate is 8%,
and City Tax of $2. Parking
complimentary. Breakfast
Included.

What is your Third Choice Hotel Selection Third Choice - Northern
Hotel (Headquarters Hotel)
(100 rooms) $199 (King
rooms), $219 (Double
Queen) sales tax rate is 8%,
and City Tax of $2. Parking
complimentary.

Arrival Date 2025-06-28

Departure Date: 2025-07-03

What is your Bed Preference? King (1 bed)

Will you have a car in Billings? No

Do you need assistance finding a roommate? If so,
please check "Yes" and I will send a list of others
seeking a roommate following the May 15th Early-
Bird deadline and you can reach out directly to
others looking to make a match. You will then
notify me who you have made arrangements with -
and I will make sure to pair you together and not
duplicate reservations.

No

Name on Card

Credit Card Number

Expiration Date (mm/yy)

3 Digit Security Code on Credit Card used to Hold



Room

Last Update 2025-04-02 10:17:46

Start Time 2025-04-02 09:58:54

Finish Time 2025-04-02 10:17:43

IP

Browser Chrome

Device Desktop

Referrer N/A
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